
Smith, Kelly

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

gary.jenkins@pullman-wa.gov

Tuesday, April12, 2022 1:49PM

EmployeeInfo

RE: Thankyou

Bryan

Greatto meet and talk with you as well.

Gary

Gary Jenkins

Chiefof Police Pullman PoliceDepartment
260 SE KamiakenSt., PullmanWA 99163

( 509) 334-0802 _gary.jenkins@pullman-wa.gov
http://pullman-wa.gov/departments/police

From: Bryan Kohberger

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 20221:43PM

To: Jenkins, Gary< gary.jenkins@pullman-wa.gov

Subject: Thankyou

Employee Info

Thinkbeforeyou click! This messageoriginatedfromoutsidetheCityof Pullman'snetwork. Exercisecaution

whenclickinglinksor openingattachments. Ifindoubt, forwardto helpdesk@pullman-wa.gov

Chief Jenkins,

Itwas a great pleasure to meet with you today and share mythoughts and excitement regardingthe

research assistantship for public safety.

lookforward to hearingfromyou.

Bestregards,

Bryan
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RedactionLog

TotalNumberofRedactionsinDocument: 2

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page

1

Reason

Employee Info

RedactionDate: 1/21/20234:28:02PM

Description

42.56.250(4 ) :
Thefollowinginformationheldbyany

publicagencyinpersonnelrecords, public
employmentrelatedrecords, volunteer

rosters, or includedinanymailinglistof
employeesor volunteersofanypublic
agency: Residentialaddresses, residential

telephonenumbers, personalwireless

telephonenumbers, personalemail
addresses, socialsecuritynumbers,
driver's license numbers, identicard

numbers, payroll deductions includingthe
amount and identificationof the

2

Occurrences

deduction, and emergency contact

informationofemployeesor volunteersof

a publicagency, andthenames, datesof
birth, residentialaddresses, residential

telephonenumbers, personalwireless
telephonenumbers, personalemail

addresses, socialsecuritynumbers, and

emergencycontactinformationof

dependentsofemployeesor volunteersof

a publicagency.


